R N E 247 Station Drive, SE-370
-' Westwood, MA 02090
ENERGY Michael Babineau
Arborist
Elactric Transmission

Vegetation Managesment v

Date: 03/13/20

Site Address: 246 Oak St East Bridgewater MA 02333

Mailing Address: 246 Oak St East Bridgewater MA 02333

Dear: Town of East Bridgewater Representative

In accordance with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts regulations (220 CMR 22.00), Eversource is hereby
providing notice of planned and scheduled vegetation maintenance work on the transmission right-of-way (ROW)
that is located within your town or city limits this year.

The vegetation work will involve the removal of tree(s) marked with an “x” within or alongside the ROW. The
removal work will be performed by qualified line clearance contractors and may include off-road bucket crews or

manual climbing crews. The work to be performed is the removal of 1 large white pine tree located on your
property.

In order to ensure the safe and reliable operation of the transmission system, we are required to manage vegetation
so that it does not encroach upon the energized conductors. The work noted in your area will ensure that we obtain

the clearances required to prevent vegetation encroachment. This work is being scheduled for the Spring/Summer
2020. The wood can be left per property ownet’s request.

As required by the regulations, you are being informed of this proposed work through this letter. We are also
required to submit this notice to you through a door hanger or e-mail.

If you have any questions on the proposed work, please make contact at 781-441-3798.

Sincerely,
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